

RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



PUPILS PRESENT	Date 20 th September 2019 STAFF PRESENT
LN. AH. MDL. EM. OG.	NL. PM. EWB (apologies)

AGENDA ITEMS FROM PUPIL HOUSE MEETINGS

PINE HOUSE

The use of mobile phones in first activity.
Farmers Market

HAWTHORN HOUSE

Football goals in gardens.
Pool table in the residential rec room.
Mobile Phones in first activity.
YUGIOH league.

HAZEL HOUSE

Gate in the back garden fence.
New goals for back garden.
Graffiti art.

WILLOW

Nothing for council.

AOB

Farmers Market
Ideas for joint residential activity.
PM leaving the school and the council.

OUTCOMES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

- Not applicable as this is the first residential council meeting after the summer break.

MEETING MINUTES

- **The use of mobile telephones in first activity.**
This has been discussed previously regarding the use of mobile telephones in first activity and the general consensus of SLT was that this has caused problems in the past with children distracted, using their mobile phones inappropriately during the session. Council wanted to ask if Pine House could trail using their mobiles during first activity, as they would like to be trusted as older students to use their phones sensibly.
NL to pass this over to SLT for discussion. Awaiting feedback for next council meeting.

RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



Farmers Market

Ideas should be done by individual houses now and the date for the market is set. The date is 17th October 2019

Football Goals in the back garden.

This has been previously passed by SLT that this can go ahead. We need to chase this up with prices etc.

NL/CB to finalise prices for goals and get them ordered.

Pool table for the residential rec room.

Council asked if this could be purchased for the rec room. Obviously an issue of space. Could we get a table top pool table?

NL to look at prices and forward to SLT.

YUGHIO League.

Council showed great interest in this new activity and would like some sort of league to start.

NL to speak to TM regarding setting up a new league / beginners club etc.

Gate in the back garden.

Council discussed the possibility of getting some sort of gate in the back garden, which will allow children access to go and get the ball if it goes over the fence and stop children dragging mud all through the house.

NL to pass onto SLT for further feedback.

Graffiti Art

This was discussed prior to the summer break. Council did want to know if we are any further on with getting this done. Council did meet an artist just prior to the summer break.

NL to email TL and EB regarding where we are at with this as they were the contact point for the artist and Robertson's.

AOB

Farmers market is 17th October 2019. Houses should be aware of this and what activity they are planning on doing.

Joint residential activity ideas.

Barnsley Metro dome

Scarborough Wet and Wild

Beach Trip

Danes Dyke.

Council thanked PM for his contribution to the council and wished him well in his new adventures.

Meeting closed at 1.20pm

Minutes by N Leng

RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



A large, empty rectangular box with a thin black border, occupying the majority of the page. This box is intended for the content of the Residents Council Meeting, such as minutes, reports, or agenda items.

RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



--